
From: Abbott, Tony
To:

Subject: 7.00 - 9.00pm - Boardroom Dinner with Mr Alex Hawke MP (+DH) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Invitation Tracker.msg

150708 - Mitchell Private Dinner Advance Note.docx

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



From: Invitation Tracker

To:

Subject: Invitation Tracker

Date: Tuesday, 12 May 2015 9:33:23 PM

Attachments: Alex Hawke PM Visit Request Form 2014.pdf

EVENT CONFIRMATION FORM

EVENT: Boardroom Dinner with Alex Hawke MP

DATE OF EVENT: Wednesday 8 July 2015

TIME: 07:00 PM to 09:00 PM

VENUE / ADDRESS: Sydney CBD

PM'S INVOLVEMENT: Address

SPEECH LENGTH: 5 - 10 Minutes

PM ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY: DATE: 30/04/2015

EVENT GUIDELINES SENT: YES CONTACT:

BRIEF REQUIRED: YES CONTACT:

SPEECH REQUIRED: YES CONTACT:

CONTACT ADVISER IN PMO (POLICY):

CONTACT ADVISER IN PMO (EVENT):

Contact DLO in PMO:  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



















From: Abbott, Tony
To:

Subject: Summary Programme & Briefing Notes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 150708 - Sydney - Summary Programme.docx

150708 - Mitchell Private Dinner Advance Note.docx

      

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



 
SUMMARY PROGRAMME 

SYDNEY 
 
Wednesday 8 July 2015 
 
Sunrise: 7.00 am 
Weather:  10 - 17 oC Clearing Shower (Sydney) 
Dress:  Business Suit 
 

7.00 - 9.00 pm Private Boardroom Dinner with Alex Hawke MP (+DH) 
 Venue: Private Room, 3rd Floor, Gowing Bar and Grill, QT Sydney 

1/49 Market Street, Sydney 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)











From:
To:

Subject: RE: 150708 - Sydney - Summary Programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 6:37:17 PM
Attachments: 150708 - Mitchell Private Dinner Advance Note.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Good evening Team,
 
Programme remains the same just an updated Advance note for tomorrow’s Mitchell dinner
attached.
 
Kind regards

 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 5:27 PM

Subject: 150708 - Sydney - Summary Programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Evening
 
Please find following, the Summary Programme for Wednesday 8 July.
 
Thanks
 

 
 

 Head of Programme
OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER
Parliament House
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
T:  |W: www.pm.gov.au
 
 
 

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



SUMMARY PROGRAMME
SYDNEY

 
Wednesday 8 July 2015
 
Sunrise:                7.00 am

Weather:             10 - 17 oC Clearing Shower (Sydney)
Dress:                  Business Suit
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



7.00 - 9.00 pm            Private Boardroom Dinner with Alex Hawke MP (+DH)
                                    Venue: Private Room, 3rd Floor, Gowing Bar and Grill, QT Sydney, 1/49

Market Street, Sydney
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)












